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Shovers, Marc

From: Doty, Kelsie

Sent: Friday, June 11, 1999 9:45 AM
To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: Income tax drafting request

Feave sixitems. that need drafts lee me a call it you ‘need clarification. e

Paper #100 -- Alt 2. Mamtam the current-law.tax treatmenmf«.seefaksecunry benefits.

e T

. Paper #106 -- Alt 1 (as modified). Approve the Governor's recommendation to eliminate miscelianeous itemized
deductions with two changes.

a. Continue to allow professional dues and union dues to be included as a miscellaneous itemized deduction
under the credit.

\

b. Create a subtract modification from federal AGl for the amount claimed as a federal miscellaneous
itemized deduction for repayment of income that was taxed in a prior year. Specify that the amount claimed under the
claim of right credit can not be claimed under the subtraction.

B e J?ape;T#JggmALt:;L Madlguhesunemmmdexlngwews&onmneefperateﬂtheﬁfed’é“ Al Thdéxin
V-Speeifically,.eliminate the axumum income amounts for the standard deduction from the statut

pecify-that4

6. Motion #1407..-Modify current law as II relates to the taxation of mterwvostr usts?

copy of the motion
and the Ianguage that the lobb mpted to draft. T —

Kelsie Doty

Fiscal Analyst

Legislative Fiscal Bureau

1 East Main St., Suite 301
Madison, W!I 53703

Phone: (608) 266-3847
Fax: (608) 267-6873
Kelsie.Doty @legis.state.wi.us



Legislative Fiscal Bureau
One East Main, Suite 301 « Madison. WI 53703 « (608) 266-3847 » Fax: (60R) 267-6873

June 7, 1999 ' Joint Committee on Finance Paper #106

Individual Income Tax Modifications: Miscellaneous Itemized Deductions
(General Fund Taxes -- Individual and Corporate Income Taxes)

[LFB 1999-01 Budget Summary: Page 20, #1]

CURRENT LAW

The itemized deduction credit is equal to 5% of the excess of allowable itemized
deductions over the state’s sliding scale standard deduction. State itemized deductions generally
conform to the expenses permitted as federal itemized deductions and currently include
charitable contributions; medical expenses exceeding 7.5% of federal adjusted gross income
(AGI); interest expenses for a principal residence or a second home in Wisconsin; interest
expenses for property sold on a land contract; other interest expenses, except personal interest;
and miscellaneous itemized deductions.

GOVERNOR

Eliminate miscellaneous itemized deductions as eligible expenses under the state’s

itemized deduction credit. This modification would first apply to tax years beginning on January
1, 2000.

DISCUSSION POINTS

1. The itemized deductions allowed under the state credit generally conform to the
federal itemized deductions with two exceptions. First, property taxes paid on a principal residence
" are claimed for purposes of the state’s property tax/rent credit and long-term care insurance
prcmiums arc subtracted directly from income, rather than being claimed under the itemized
deduction credit. Second, the following itemized deductions may not be claimed for Wisconsin tax
purposes: (a) interest paid on a second home located outside of Wisconsin or on a residence that is a
boat; (b) interest paid to purchase or hold U.S. Government securities; (C) state income taxes; (d)
casualty and theft losses; and (€) moving expenses for moves out of state.
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2. Miscellaneous itemized deductions allowed under federal and state law include
unreimbursed employe expenses (such as business insurance premiums, travel expenses,
professional dues, home office expenses, tools and supplies, and work clothes if not suitable for
everyday use), tax preparation fees, repayments of income, safe deposit box rent and legal expenses
to produce or collect taxable income. These expenses may be deducted to the extent that they
exceed 2% of federal AGL In addition, casualty and theft losses from income producing property,
gambling losses (up to the amount of gambling winnings), unrecovered investments in a pension of
a deceased taxpayer and impairment-related work expenses of disabled persons are also deductible
as miscellaneous itemized deductions with no limit based on AGL

3. Of the 43 states, plus the District of Columbia, that imposed an individual income
tax in 1997, 10 states did not provide for itemized deductions. Of the remaining 34 states, four
provided a different tax treatment of miscellaneous itemized deductions from federal law: California
limited the amount of Legislators’ travel expenses that could be deducted; Maine required an
adjustment of expenses incurred in the production of Maine income; Massachusetts did not allow a
deduction for gambling losses; and Oregon limited the deduction for gambling losses to the amount

of gambling winnings that were taxable by the state (Oregon exempts state lottery winnings from
taxation).

4. The following table provides information on the amount of itemized deductions
claimed by Wisconsin taxpayers by type in 1997. This information is from 1997 aggregate data and
reflects information reported on the state tax forms. The table shows that of all itemized deductions
claimed in 1997, 8.6% was made up of miscellancous itemized deductions. Of the 2.6 million
taxpayers in 1997, approximately 147,100 taxpayers (5.7% of the total) claimed miscellaneous
deductions subject to the 2% limit and 22,600 taxpayers (0.9% of the total) claimed miscellaneous
deductions that are not subject to the limil. The itemized deduction credit was equal to $271.9
million in 1997, which is 5% of the amount that allowable itemized deductions ($7,040.3 million)
exceeded the state’s sliding scale standard deduction.

Itemized Deductions Claimed in Tax Year 1997

% of

Count Amount Amount

Medical and Dental 129,169 $609,137,357 8.7%
Interest Expenses 734,503 4,033,100,239 573
Charitable Contributions 807,873 1,786,590,136 254
Misc. Deductions subject to 2% Limit 147,072 509,754,920 72
Other Miscellaneous Deductions 22,629 101,702,998 1.4

Total Itemized Deductions 938,786 $7,040,285,650 100.0%

5. There is limited detailéd information available on the types of miscellaneous itemized
deductions claimed by Wisconsin taxpayers. According to the 1997 tax sample, 159,100 Wisconsin
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taxpayers claimed a total of $592.3 million in miscellaneous itemized deductions on the federal
Schedule A. Of this amount, $487.6 million (82.3%) were miscellaneous deductions subject to the
2% limit, which included unreimbursed employe expenses ($351.6 million), tax preparation fees
($27.9 million) and other deductions ($108.1 million). A total of 138,500 taxpayers claimed
deductions that were subject to the 2% limit.

There were 24,000 taxpayers who claimed $104.7 million (17.7% of the total) in
miscellaneous deductions that were not subject to the 2% limit. Of those individuals, 3,600
taxpayers claimed $16.2 million in gambling expenses and the remaining $88.5 million was
made up of other miscellaneous deductions.

6. Attachments 1 and 2 to this paper provide distributional information from the 1997
Wisconsin tax sample on the Governor’s income tax proposal for tax years 2000 and 2001,
respectively, on taxpayers affected by the recommendation to delete miscellaneous itemized
deductions. The information in the attachments shows the impact of all of the Governor’s proposed
income tax modifications, except the proposed homestead credit expansion.

7. The following table compares all taxpayers with a tax decrease or tax increase under
the individual income tax modifications recommended by the Governor to only those who are
impacted by the provision to eliminate miscellaneous itemized deductions. As shown in the table for
the 2001 tax year, about 87% of all taxpayers would have a tax decrease under the bill and 13%
would have a tax increase. In contrast, only 57.1% of taxpayers affected by the miscellaneous
itemized deduction provision would have a tax decrease and 42.9% would pay more taxes.
Taxpayers affected by the miscellaneous itemized deduction provision make up 23.4% of all
taxpayers with a tax increase in 2001.

Count of Count of
All Taxpayers Taxpayers Affected
Affected by the  Percent of by Misc. Itemized Percent of Percent of
Governor’s Proposal  Total Deduction Provision Total All Taxpayers

Tax Year 2000

Tax Decrease 1,532,000 80.2% 53,400 39.2% 3.5%
Tax Increase 378.400 19.8 82,700 60.8 21.9

Total 1,910,400 100.0% 136,100 100.0% 71%
Tax Year 2001

Tax Decrease 1,667,000 87.0% 77,500 57.1% 4.6%
Tax Increase 248.300 13.0 58.200 429 234

Total 1,915,300 100.0% 135,700 100.0% 7.1%

8. Retaining miscellaneous itemized deductions under the itemized deduction credit

would reduce income tax revenues by $25.0 million in tax year 2000 and $24.5 million in tax year
2001 (in 2000 dollars) from the bill. It should be noted that due to the interaction of the various
income tax modification provisioné, the fiscal effect of this change would differ if other revisions
were made to the Governor’s proposal.

9. Since the bill’s introduction, the Department of Revenue has requested that a
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modification be made to this proposal that would allow repayments of income to be subtracted from
federal AGI when calculating Wisconsin AGI. Currently, if an individual repays $3,000 or less in
income that was taxed in a prior year, the amount repaid can be claimed as a miscellaneous itemized
deduction (subject to the 2% limit). Repayments of income in excess of $3,000 are eligible for a
state credit. This modification is expected to reduce revenues by a minimal amount.

ALTERNATIVES

1. Approve the Governor’s recommendation to eliminate miscellaneous itemized
deductions from the calculation of the itemized deduction credit. Provide that the amount claimed as
a federal miscellaneous itemized deduction for repayment of income that was taxed in a prior year
may be subtracted from federal AGI.

2. Delete the Govemor’s recommendation and continue to allow miscellaneous
itemized deductions to be used on calculating the itemized deduction credit. Compared to the bill,
this would reduce income tax revenues by $25,000,000 in 2000-01 if the other income tax
provisions recommended by the Governor are not modified.

Alternative 2 GPR

1999-01 REVENUE (Change to Bill) - $25,000,000

Prepared by: Kelsie Doty
Attachments
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S W]gconsm Depa.ﬂ.rnent of Revenus
. IS&E Division .
;Fcbruary 5, 1999

DR.AFI‘ING NS‘I’RUCTIONS
Saq;Bmgmrq;n@{iQD ;,-'for Actioh above.

:

TITLE Provxde Subu-aotlon for Repaymeats of Income Previously Taxed
-.-,DESCRIPTION OF CURRENT LAW AND PROBLEM: } _- o

,"Iha Govamor‘s Budget Bill proposes to climinate the use of miscellansous nem:zetl deduetuons

. in the. oomputmcm of the Wisconsin itemized deduction credit. The problem is thnnfor pe:sons .j:.f*
. whoteparted i income in one year and had to repay all or a portion ofsuch income iy alm yca: ‘
fthey may lose thetax bcneﬁgr the repayment. o .‘

lf tbn mpayment. of income previously taxed ig more than $3,000, Wisconsin law a.llpws a credlt

~for suoh nppayment (sec. 71.07(1)). If the repayment is $3,000 or less and is ordinary incorie,

‘under: federal law the anount of the repayment may only be claimed as & mucellanmm ltemlzed
T -deducu::n Wlscotmn law currently allows such miscellaneous itemized deduction il in the “*

'compumnon of the Wisconsin itemnized deduction credit. ;

o For example, aperson received $2,500 of unemployment compensation in 1998. Thes ent.u-e :

amouat is reported as income on his/her 1998 Wisconsin income tax return. The pergonis .
mqulréd to ropay’ the $2,500 in yoar 2000 and reports such amount on foderal Schedule A us's a
wiscellansous nemlzed deduction. Under the Budget Bill proposal this person would notbe’

allowed a dedu;txon or credit for the repayment even though the income was prevxously tax&d by :

W:scmmm

Note fhere may be other types of miscellaneous deductions that are also conn-oversml l-or
example a persau who reports gambling winnings can only claim gambling losses (uy 10 thc

amountof wuuungs) as a miscellaneous itemized deduction, and when a person dies, any

unrecovered ‘mvestment in a pension plan can only be claimed as a miscellaneous ltntmzed .

deductmn. -_4-’- " 
RECOMMENDATION FOR ACTION:

Crcaxc a subnracuan in sec. 71.05(6)(b) to allow 8 subtraction from federal adjusted grpss mcome
.. for'the amount cléimed as a federal miscellancous itemized deduction for ropsyment of an ¥ o
! amoun; mch:ded in incomo in a prior year. The subtraction should apply only to the extent ﬂ;e

T repayme.ut was prewously included in Wisconsin adjusted gross income and to the extent not
- uaed in: c.omputmg the credit under sec. 71.07(1). -

» rxscwmmlsmrxvz IMPACT

4
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fTaxahle yeu‘s beslnnmg onor aﬁq‘ Ianuary 1,2000.

"VPERSON To CONTACT R
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legrmsc deducuon
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State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE LRBb0667/

LFB.......Doty — Changes in miscellaneous itemized deductions
FoOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
LFB AMENDMENT

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133 AND 1999 SENATE BILL 45

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 843, line 19: after that line insert:
“SECTION 1688d'./71.05 (6) (b) 29})gf the statutes is created to read:

"71.05 (6) (b) 29. The amount claimed as a federal miscellaneous itemized
deduction under the Internal Revenue Code for repayment of an amount included in
income in a previous year to the extent that the repayment was previously included
in Wisconsin adjusted gross income, except that no amount that is used in calculating

the credit under s. 71.07 (l)wmay be included in the calculation under this

subdivision.”.



1999 — 2000 Legislature —2- e 6L

...........

v
2. Page 854, line 18: after “Code” insert “, except that the general prohibition
in this subdivision does not apply to dues paid to a professional society or a labor

union”.

(END) ‘/
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State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE LRBb0667/1
MES;jlg:mrc

LFB:......Doty — Changes in miscellaneous itemized deductions
FoR 1999-01 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
LFB AMENDMENT

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133 AND 1999 SENATE BILL 45

At the locations indicated, amend the hill as follows:

1. Page 843, line 19: after that line insert:

“SECTION 1688d. 71.05 (8) (b) 29. of the statutes is created to read:

71.05 (6) (b) 29. The amount claimed as a federal miscellaneous itemized
deduction under the Internal Revenue Code for repayment of an amount included in
income in a previous year to the extent that the repayment was previously included
in Wisconsin adjusted gross income, except that no amount that isused in calculating
the credit under s. 71.07 (1) may be included in the calculation under this

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

(END)



